

TRAUMA REGISTRY SUBCOMMITTEE Minutes

February 25, 2014 10:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. Underwood Auditorium

Committee Members Present:

Ginger Alford Bobbie Knight Amber Kyle Heather Kyle Stephanie Langston Monica McCullum Gerald Nottenkamper Susan Perrigin Cherri Rickels Geri Rowe Courtney Stevens Lisa N. Wilson

Committee Members Absent:

McManus Jimmy Gloria Smalley Steve Lesley

<u>Attendance Requirement</u>: Must be present 75% of the time and may send designee 50% of the time. Designee must be knowledgeable of the system. Blue: compliant, Red: Non-compliant.

Other Attendees and Guests:

Diane Furtick Aleta Guthrie Linda Horne Elois Jacobs Alice Jefferson Teletha Johnson Carrie McFarland Norman Miller Melanie Nunnaly Judy Page Alicia Puckett

Review & Acceptance of Minutes from Previous Meeting

• Minutes approved as written.

Data Validity and QA Process

- MSDH Data Validity and QA reports
 - No QA reports will be sent from the State until all updates are complete. Last completed was October 2013. State will send out November 2013 through current month received.
- 2014 Updates and System Enhancements
 - i. Updates have been issued. Some hospitals have been updated and have submitted data to the State. State requests all Regions to follow-up with their hospitals to be sure they have scheduled their updates.

- ii. System Enhancement list has the criteria update on it along with other changes that we will receive in the fall update from DI.
- Collector Software
 - Open discussion
 - i. MHA will host ICD-10 training. Handouts: 2014 ICD-10 Your Menu for Learning Bon Appétit!
 - ii. State will also look at hosting training. MS Trauma registry will be updated with ICD-10 January 2015.
 - iii. Amber stated the Pennsylvania trauma center is offering training. The State sent out the link for each to view.
 - MEMSIS Interface(No Discussion)

Still pending DI host for the State, then the vendors will be in contact with each other. No timeline is available.

Data Set Evaluation and Standardization

Minimum data field standards

• Monica presented data from Registry vs. NTDB data set. The only recommendations were for the address and phone number to be remove. All other fields within the registry are valid fields. We will not remove any other fields.

<u>Motion</u>: Remove street address and phone numbers. Motion carried.

• Registry inclusion criteria

 Gerald stated that the Inclusion criteria regarding Triage of a patient was a concern. If the patient was a consult, which is what some hospitals use, then we will have to remove consults as a trauma response. Amber recommended adding the inclusion criteria on the demographics page with the list of criteria to validate.

<u>Motion</u> - Gerald motioned to remove Alpha/Bravo from Triage (per Trauma protocols) to a trauma hospital by EMS regardless of severity (Alpha/Bravo) and to send correspondence to MTAC to have this removed. Motioned carried.

Norm stated that they added this language for the purpose of standards. Amber stated that this is repetition.

<u>New Motion</u>: Remove criteria. Discussion pending.

Due to the lack of time, Heather asked that we schedule a conference call in the next week or so to ensure we have ample time to discuss the inclusion criteria. All agreed. Carrie will set up call and notify everyone.

• NTDB Participation for Trauma Center Re-Designation Has been sent to MTAC but not approved yet.

Digital Innovations Outcomes/Dashboard Demonstrations

- James Pou Outcomes Web demonstration-DI
 - The presentation was on a stand-alone module that is compatible with our MS Collector. The data will not be transferred to any other site. There can be documents attached or copied and pasted within the Registry. There is also an option to link documents. The verbiage within the Outcomes software is in line with ACS and is recommended that this verbiage be used with the facility PI process such as the determination verbiage. This Registry also utilizes the TOPICS worksheets.
- Kristine Crowe- Dashboard Demonstrations
 - Defined as a visual interactive display of data.
 - Demonstrated a Trending dashboard.
- Carrie will send out cost of the Software. The State has purchased this and will have individuals from each facility level, including the Region to test the reporting. (Cherrie, Monica, Geri and Susan)

WORKING LUNCH

Image Trend Demonstration

- Image Trend presenters (Nick Regier & Craig Rees)
- This is a web based system/solutions company only.
- Presented the Patient Registry/Reporting /Dashboards

NEW BUSINESS

Committee Updates

- MTAC & EMS Advisory Committee
 - State Trauma Plan and Fact Sheet updated on MSDH website

- Trauma Care Trust Fund distribution (Jan/Feb 2014) similar to previous amounts at 10.6 million.
- PI Subcommittee
 - Trauma Activation Criteria pilot underway with change of GCS to motor <4 and removal of suspected pelvic fxs

• User Needs & Desires

- MS Trauma Registry Google Group
- Open discussion
 - Should Consults be removed from the Trauma Response as an option since we are only two tier activations? Norm stated that the ED drives what we do in the Registry and should reflect what is being done. Amber recommended leaving it even though we do not use it currently but may use in the future.
 - Primary Activity codes: Carrie will try to contact someone on a national level to see the purpose for collecting this information. Currently most of the trauma patients, ex: MVCs, fall into the "other" category.
 - ICD10- Hospitals go live Oct 2014. MS Trauma System will go live January 2015. Can we change our Inclusion criteria document ready now and will update the hospitals when the time comes. Committee agrees.

Next Meeting: May 20, 2014 - Adjournment